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 Procurement Management Department 

2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 

Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 

 

 

 

www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  April 3, 2024 

 

Solicitation No.: RFP240596BJB  

 

Solicitation Name:  Disaster Recovery Services for Debris & Vegetation Removal from Waterways, Canals and Natural 

Creeks in Lee County  

  

Subject:   Addendum Number 3 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 

addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 

the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 

Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 

 

1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

1. 
Page 11 states the contract term is for 3 years. Page 17 states it is a 5 year term.  

Which is correct? 

Answer 

See page 17, Special Conditions, Section 1.1.  The Vendor shall be responsible for 

furnishing and delivering to the Lee County requesting Department(s) the 

commodity or services on an “as needed basis” for one (1) five-year (5) period. 

 
 

 

2. 

There is a huge difference between debris removal using land-based equipment 

and having to use marine- based equipment.  Would the County consider adding 

separate line items for each method?  

Answer 
The County does not make the determination as to what means and methods are 

used by the Vendor for debris removal. 

 
 

 

3. 

The Document Management form on p.48 states Reference Surveys are post 

award, however, p.49 states the form will be returned with the proposal 

package.  Which is correct? 

Answer The three reference surveys shall be submitted with the proposal package. 

 

 

4. 
Can you please clarify whose responsible for disposal fees on RFP230596BJB- 

Disaster Recovery Services? 

Answer 

See Section 9.7.10 on page 35 of the solicitation.  The Vendor shall be responsible 

for paying all landfill tipping or disposal fees.  Tipping or disposal fees shall be 

passed through to the County at cost without mark-up or escalation. 

  

 

 

 

http://www.leegov.com/procurement


Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

 

BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 

REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 

REMAIN THE SAME. 

 

 

 

 ________________________ 

Brian Boehs 

Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8887 

Lee County Procurement Management 

 


